De : Delegation of Panama/Délégation de Panama

Envoyé : mardi 16 février 2021 14:55

A : ihp-council-members

Objet : Re: French translation / traduction frangaise / RE: 3rd-order draft of the IHP-IX Strategy /
Projet de 3e ordre de la Stratégie du PHI-IX

Good day,

We thank the secretariat for the complete 3rd draft that was shared with the us as
State Parties.

We do have one point, that if possible, would be beneficial to clarify. In page 13
there's reference to support that can be given, yet it would be positive to clarify if this
support is financial, technological or both.

Best regards,

Delegacién Permanente de la Republica
de Panama ante la UNESCO
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